Personal Health and Sexuality Education Advisory Board Okemos Public Schools – via Zoom Okemos, Michigan 48864 REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2020

The regular meeting of the Personal Health and Sexuality Education Advisory Board was called to order by President Melanie Jacobs at 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: George Carter, Sondos Al-Hachim, Pauline Ashton, Jessica Hamel, Lindiwe Helm, Tami Hiser, Melanie Jacobs, Sheree Jungwirth, Lilly Korupczynski, Nicole McGuire, Brett Meteyer, Liz Miller, Denise Nelson, Stephanie Shafer and retired Reproductive Health Supervisor Jill Dehlin.

Members Absent: Saisandesh Ballem, Stephanie Fleming, Sue Hallman, Terrie Malinak, and Andre Ridley

Administration: Stacy Bailey, Andrea Hallead, and Sara Roland

MOVED by Tami Hiser, SUPPORTED by Jessica Hamel, that the board approve the minutes of the regular meeting of January 30, 2020.

AYE: 16 NAY: 0 ABSENT: 5 MOTION CARRIED

There is no report for elementary buildings.

There is no report for Kinawa 5/6 School.

There is no report for Chippewa Middle School.

Assistant Principal Andrea Hallead reported on behalf of Okemos High School. There is a new Director overseeing the SMART program that Okemos High School has utilized in years past. The new Director will be invited to a future PHASE meeting to discuss future plans using the SMART program as part of our curriculum.

There is no report for Special Education.

The updated handbook has been shared with the board for review. https://docs.google.com/document/d/11tFaGo6Io2LB9kEA0vOFVqd GH-Jn-If3f4n0J0o6IM/edit?usp=sharing

The SMART program, now called ASPIRE, at Okemos High School costs \$700 annually. Nicole McGuire will contact the high school teachers to invite them to the January PHASE meeting to discuss the future use of the SMART program. Student Representative George Carter suggested the high school either postpone having the SMART program until the 2021-22 school year if the program cannot be utilized both semesters during the 2020-21 school year. The board discussed impactfulness of the program if done virtually as opposed to in-person.

MOVED by Liz Miller, SUPPORTED by George Carter, that the board place the ASPIRE (SMART) Program on hiatus for the 2020-21 school year.

AYE: 16 NAY: 0 ABSENT: 5 MOTION CARRIED

MIPHY Results - n/a MIPHY Results

Approval of Minutes

School Reports

Old Business Sexual Health Handbook

SMART

There have been no changes at the State level in regards to making high school Health Education an elective.

SMART - previously discussed.

For fourth grade, no changes are needed in the curriculum and will proceed with the normal Spring reproductive health education lessons. Fourth grade topics to cover include Topic 2 Changes in the Skin, Topic 3 Growing up Male (Day 2 of fifth grade), Topic 4 Growing up Female (Day 2 of fifth grade) and potentially incorporate all or some of Topic 5 (New Life) with Day 5 of fifth grade (Social/Emotional Changes). For fifth grade, there are a few GLCEs with missing background such as 7.2 Personal Hygiene, 7.1 Puberty Development and 7.7 Maintaining Personal Hygiene. Fifth grade topics to cover include Day 3 Reproduction, Day 4 Personal Hygiene Healthy Habits and Day 5 Social/Emotional Changes can be incorporated into Day 3 of sixth grade. For sixth grade, the GLCEs with missing background are 6.1-6.3 HIV/AIDS, 6.4 Health Behaviors and 7.5-7.9 Anatomy. For seventh grade, there are no gaps and topics to cover include Day 1 Gender Roles, Day 2 Everybody's Got Parts and Day 3 Reproduction Basics. For eighth grade, there are no GLCEs with missing background and all will be covered by the end of 8th grade. Day 2 of eight grade HIV/STIs may be missing prior knowledge but the curriculum is robust enough that it may be covered with current eighth grade content. Nicole McGuire will discuss ninth through twelfth grade curriculum with the high school teachers.

PrEP into HIV video clip, Day 16, Slide 9. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TR8-3uAuZGo.

MOVED by Tami Hiser, SUPPORTED by Jessica Hamel, that the board approve the use of PrEP into HIV on Day 16, Slide 9, of the high school reproductive health curriculum.

AYE: 14 NAY: 0 ABSTAIN: 2 ABSENT: 5 MOTION CARRIED

"Tea Consent" video clip for Day 4, lesson Healthy Relationships. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fGoWLWS4-kU.

MOVED by Stephanie Shafer, SUPPORTED by Sheree Jungwirth, that the board approve the use of "Tea Consent" for Day 4, lesson Healthy Relationships, of the high school reproductive health curriculum.

AYE: 16 NAY: 0 ABSENT: 5 MOTION CARRIED

Adjourn at 8:22 pm

Move at State level to make HS Health Ed an elective

New Business: SMART

Adjustment of curriculum to cover gaps from Spring 2020 shutdown

HS Curriculum additions or changes

Adjourn